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Ottawa, 22nd Julyul

Sir,“ Indian Agent Macleod has brought to the attention

of the Department that there is a dispute between the Indian

of the Quesnel Indian reserve and the owner of a lot adjoining

the South boundary of that reserve and it has been decided

that it would be advisable for Major Mackay to retraco the

South boundary of that reserve when in that vicinity.

I am enclosing three blueprints containing information re-

lating to this reserve which I would ask you to forward to

Major Maclay at Quesnel, together with the field notes of

those lots adjoining the South boundary of this reserve, which

latter I would request that you obtain from the Provincial

Surveyor General's office.

The Indian Agent has alsoundested that the Woun-

daries be re-established of Lot No.9052, Cariboo District,

which adjoins the Williams Lake Indian reserve No.5 and was

purchased for that band and it is intended that Major Mackay

should also do this work. In this connection he will require

the field notes of the survey of Lot 9052, which I would re-

quest you to obtain from the Surveyor General's office and

forward to him with the information relating to the Quesnel

Indian reserve No.1.

Your obedient servant,

P.H. Dm

(J. D. Mohn-

w. d. Detchburn Esq.,Endian Commissioner, Aesistant Deputy and Secretary.

Victoria, B.C.
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